

Harshini Reddy M M.pharm (pharmaceutics) Mail:<u>harshinireddym15@gmail.com</u>

Objective:

To be the responsible part of a research organization contributing devotedly for the excellence of the organization. Willing to work as key player in challenging & creative environment. To seek a responsible and challenging position in an organization that would enable me to augment my acquired knowledge, bring to forefront my skills and offer opportunities for growth based on achievements and in turn avail the opportunity of self developing and learning.

M.PHARM PROJECT:

Formulation and evaluation of darifenacin extended release tablets: An Approach towards Drug Therapy in Urinary Urgency.

Completed in Malla Reddy College of Pharmacy, secunderabad under guidance of Dr. Madhu e Nicholas

SCOPE OF PROJECT:

- ↓ To improve therapeutic efficiency
- ↓ To reduce adverse side effects
- **4** To improve its tolerability
- ↓ To improve patient compliance and
- **4** Reduction in health care cost

FUTURE SCOPE OF PROJECT:

- The research work can be further continued to prove its suitability for human usage with the evolved clinical studies.
- **4** Establishment of in vivo in vitro correlation
- Exploration of other polymers for its suitability

INSTRUMENT HANDLED:

Good preliminary knowledge of pre-formulation studies and formulation development.

harshinireddym15@gmail.com

Handling of equipments and instruments related to development of oral solid, liquid dosage form.

Handling of analytical instrument such as UV visible Spectroscopy PC by Shimadzu, Fourier transfer infrared spectroscopy by Shimadzu, Differential Scanning Colorimeter 60 by Shimadzu etc.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND:

Education	University /Board	Year	Percentage
M.Pharm (pharmaceutics)	Malla Reddy college of pharmacy (Osmania university)	2012	78.00
B. Pharmacy	Jangaon institute of pharmaceutical science. (kakatiya university, Warangal).	2010	78.00
Intermediate (10+2)	Board of Intermediate Education, A.P.	2006	90.00
S. S. C. (10 th)	Vivekananda Residential School (Central Board of Secondary Education)	2003	81.00

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- Worked in MSN Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Limited as Junior Executive in Regulatory affairs from Jan 2014 – May 2016.
- Worked in RBVRR Women's College of Pharmacy as Asst. Professor from September 2016 to present.

COMPUTER SKILLS:

- **Wicrosoft Window 95/98/2000/2007**
- ♣ Ms-Office: Word, Excel and PowerPoint
- **4** Internet Tools, Search engines (Science Direct, Pub med, Google scholar)

AREAS OF INTERESTS:

- **4** Research & Development
- **Formulation & Development**
- 📥 QA/QC

POSTER PRESENTATION:

- Presented a Poster entitled oral insulin's in the "International conference on Imbibing Pharmaceutical knowledge held during 28th-31st January, 2011, Lalitha college of pharmacy, Hyderabad.
- Attended faculty development programme on Recent trends in Drugs Discovery and Targeted Drug Delivery systems organized by Department of Pharmaceutics, school of pharmacy, Anurag group of institutions, Hyderabad,1st – 6th October 2018.
- Participated in BIO ADHYAYAN -2K19 ,two day national seminar(24th and 25th Jan) by Avanthi group of institutions.
- Completed Faculty development Programme on "Current Trends in Teaching & amp; Research in Pharmaceutical Sciences" held during 8th and 13th April 2019 by Geethanjali College of Pharmacy.
- Completed Short term course on nanotechnology from 10 to 15 th Feb,2020 by JNTU
- Hyderabad.
- Participated in e- Faculty development Programme (e-FDP) on "SARS-CoV-2
- Research: Insights from Computational Biology" by Kristu Jayanti College
- (Autonomous) from 11^{th} -15th may, 2020.
- Participated in e- Faculty development Programme (e-FDP) on "Redefining the Role of Educator in Covid-19 Outbreak Era" by Anand college of pharmacy from 11th -16th may,2020.
- Successfully completed International Faculty development Programme on
- "Pharmaceutical Education and Research" Organized by Bapatla College of Pharmacy from 13-5-2020 to 18-5-20.

PERSONAL INTERESTS:

- Discussing new thoughts
- Searching new information
- Reading books

STRENGHTS:

- Good convincing capability
- Ability to understand people and relation.
- Ability to work in team.
- Good interpersonal skills
- Eager to take initiatives and responsibilities
- Good knowledge of computers and software
- Excellent oral and written communication

PERSONAL PROFILES:

Name	:	Harshini Reddy
Father's Name	:	M.Madhusudhan Reddy,
Mother's Name	:	M.Padma
Date of Birth	:	15th July 1988,
Languages Known	:	English and Telugu,
Permanent Address	:	1-7-51/c, StreetNo.8
		J.S.N Colony,
		Habsiguda,
		Hyderabad,500007.

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that all information provided above is true to the best of my knowledge.

HARSHINI REDDY